Inhoud

1.	[1] Ai m'n model – My Sharona - The Knack	2
2.	[2] Crazy ArcGIS - This thing called love - Queen	3
3.	[3] Script Flow, AI Chariot – Swing Low, sweet chariot - traditional	4
4.	[4] Machine learning – Old Town Road – Lil Nas X	5
5.	[5] GitHub is the way - Dreadlock holiday – 10CC	6
6.	[6] Mappin'RTK - Surfin'USA – The Beach Boys	7
7.	[7] Visualize – d'Israelites - Desmond Dekker	8
8.	[8] GIS girl – Galway girl – Steve Earl	9
9.	[9] Radar lovers - Because the night - Patti Smith	. 10
10.	[10] We'll program it in R – Whiskey in the jar – Thin Lizzy	. 11
11.	BREAK	. 12
12.	[11] Werkplek - Get Back - The Beatles	. 13
13.	[12] It always rains again in Wageningen- It's Raining Men – Weather girls	. 14
14.	[13] Need an internship - Dancing In the Streets - Mick Jagger / David Bowie	. 15
15.	[14] Code Scholar Code! - Mustang Sally - The Commitments	. 16
16.	[15] Open Source is Mine – Should I stay or should I Go – The Clash	. 17
17.	[16] Something New – Bad case of loving you - Robert Palmer	. 18
18.	[17] Keep on studyin' – Keep on rockin'- Neil Young	. 19
19.	[+1] The Book – The Look -Roxette	. 20
20.	[+2] The best laser scanner – Whole Lotta Rosie -AC/DC	. 21

@2025 Alle teksten, sinds 1989 geschreven door Harm Bartholomeus, Sytze de Bruin, Ron van Lammeren, Bart Slagter, Arno Timmer en John Stuiver, zijn geïnspireerd op onderwijs, onderzoek, beleid en beheer bij de leerstoelgroep GRS, ESG, Wageningen University. De teksten zijn te gebruiken volgens

Uitvoering van de liedjes vindt plaats in verschillende samenstellingen van de Legendary MGI Band. Op 2 juli 2025 bestond die uit Harm Bartholomeus, Sytze de Bruin, Ron van Lammeren, Bart Slagter, en Arno Timmer.

De herkomst van de muziek staat per lied vermeld.

[1] Ai m'n model – My Sharona - The Knack

Je maakt er het beste van Doet wat je kan Toch is het niet echt want je bent Ai m'n model

Parameters lust je rauw Het komt heel nauw Gevoeligheid ten top want je ben Ai m'n model

Tot je ermee stopt Gaat kapot Volgepropt met data Oh daar baal ik van Man o man Zo hard ik kan, want je bent Alles wat ik heb, wat ik kan, wat ik wil Je bent m'n Ai, ai, ai, ai, ai, ai, ai, ai

Ai m'n model

Ai m'n model

Je maakt er het beste van Doet wat je kan Toch is het niet echt want je bent Ai m'n model

Parameters lust je rauw Het komt heel nauw Gevoeligheid ten top want je ben Ai m'n model

Tot je er mee stopt!!!

[2] Crazy ArcGIS -This thing called love - Queen

This thing, ArcGIS, I just can't handle it, This thing, ArcGIS, I should get used to it, I don't get it, Crazy stupid thing ArcGIS.

This thing ArcGIS It crashes when I digitize It's slow Won't go And turns my data in a giant mess, I really hate it Crazy stupid thing ArcGIS

Where are my data? I can't find them anymore. Can't find my toolbox, she gives me hot and cold fever, Leaving me real depressed...

I thought it was cool, relaxed, real hip To mark my track's Make maps, analyze Finding brilliant ways to impress some guys But I ain't ready Crazy stupid thing ArcGIS

I wanna be cool, relaxed, a geek And if it's really needed Make maps, analyze Find brilliant ways to impress some guys But I don't get it (What do you say?) Crazy stupid thing ArcGIS

This thing ArcGIS I just can't handle it This thing ArcGIS I must get used to it I don't get it...

Crazy stupid thing ArcGIS 4x

[3] Script Flow, AI Chariot – Swing Low, sweet chariot - traditional

Script flow, AI Chariot > Training for to keep us home Script flow, AI Chariot > Training for to keep us home

I looked over Dall-E, and what I didn 't see >Training for to keep us home A band of agents coming after me >Training for to keep us home [CHORUS]

Sometimes thumbs up, and sometimes thumbs down, >Training for to keep us home But still my emoticon doesn't feel bound. >Training for to keep us home [CHORUS]

The darkest day that I can say, >Training for to keep us home When my Wall-E lessons will wash away. >Training for to keep us home [CHORUS]

If I get there before you do, >Training for to keep us home praw yourself a map and show me too >Training for to keep us home [CHORUS]

If I get there before you do, >Training for to keep us home Tell all your friends don't augment too. >Training for to keep us home [CHORUS]

Script flow, AI Chariot > Training for to keep us home, Script flow, AI Chariot > Training for to keep us home.

[4] Machine learning - Old Town Road - Lil Nas X

Take some old forgotten algorithm Call it ... machine learning Take some old forgotten algorithm Call it ... machine learning

I measured in the field - Biomass and yield Now you have to find - How they relate to something Amount of fresh manure- The wind or temperature I don't really care - I will run a PCA, yeah

Can somebody tell me what's new here? Ain't nothing new here Can somebody tell me what's cool here? Nothing new or cool here

Ridin' on a tractor Plantin' all my veggies Find the perfect mix of Soil ph and texture Just run a regression Will do it with passion Correlate whatever Using some least squares Yeah

Can somebody tell me what's new here? Ain't nothing new here Can somebody tell me what's cool here? Nothing new or cool here

Take some old forgotten algorithm Call it ... machine learning Take some old forgotten algorithm Call it ... machine learning

Clustering k—means, support vector machines Regre—gre-gression trees? We' ve been doing it for years! Random forest has been run ANN results returned Don't put it in your title it's never gonna work, yeah!

If you want science with impact and papers to be read You better listen now to the advice we have Neglect it's all been done so many times before Just. . . call it: machine learning

Take some old forgotten algorithm Call it ... machine learning Take some old forgotten algorithm Call it ... machine learning

[5] GitHub is the way - Dreadlock holiday - 10CC

I was working at my desk Concentrating on lines of code And I was thinking to myself This gives some heavy processor load

I need to change it, improve it, create another version Run these processes parallel and avoid that Recursion

I say:

We don't like GitHub eh, oh no We love it !!!

Don't you make a backup, don't you care about it Not expecting bad luck doesn't mean it won't happen.....

So I moved to version four Working on the same copy Someone came knocking at my door And I went out for a coffee

I saved my changes, I thought
– so why not take a shower
Stayed away for another hour,
while the building lost power

I say:

We don't like GitHub eh, oh no We love it !!!

Don't you make a backup, don't you care about it Not expecting bad luck doesn't mean it won't happen.....

GitHub is the way GitHub is the way GitHub is the way

[6] Mappin'RTK - Surfin'USA - The Beach Boys

If everybody had a Trimble Or D.I.Y.K. Then everybody'd be mappin' Their garden every day You'd see 'em wearing their rover Radio installed And everybody'd be mappin' Mappin' R.T.K.

You'd catch 'em using GLONASS Galileo too **GPS and EGNOS** Along the milky way All over the country Up to the U.S.A. Everybody's gone mappin' Mappin' R.T.K.

We're all planning a route We're gonna take real soon We're loading all our batteries We can't wait till noon We're all gone for fieldwork All across the globe Tell my wife that I'm mappin' Mappin' R.T.K.

I measure hedges and grass fields Bike lanes and Palisades From the morning till Sunset I measure all the states All over the country I see the people play Everybody's gone mappin' Mappin' R.T.K.

Everybody's gone mappin' Mappin' R.T.K Everybody's gone mappin' Mappin' R.T.K Everybody's gone mappin' Mappin' R.T.K

[7] Visualize - d'Israelites - Desmond Dekker

Woke up in the morning
While the skies are grey
Didn't know what to do
To make the blues go away
Oh, oh visualize

Woke up in the morning
While the skies are grey
Didn't know what to do
To make the blues go away
Oh, oh visualize

But what about analysis Ain't that important too? The same for spatial models And the other things we do? No, no visualize

Oh, oh, hypothesize Oh, oh, sample size Oh, oh, analyse Oh, oh, visualize Oh, oh, synthesize

Woke up in the morning
While the skies are grey
Didn't know what to do
To make the blues go away
Oh, oh visualize

Perhaps I'm too old fashioned And fail to understand But what we really need Is a decent blend Oh, oh wishful eyes

Oh, oh, hypothesize Oh, oh, sample size Oh, oh, analyse Oh, oh, visualize Oh, oh, synthesize Oh, oh, finalize

[8] GIS girl - Galway girl - Steve Earl

Well, I took a stroll on the old long walk
Of a day-I-ay-I-ay
I met a little girl and we stopped to talk
Of a fine soft day-i-ay
And I wondered what, I was going to do
'Cause her hair was black and her eyes were blue
And I knew right then I'd be takin' a whirl
Try to lose my heart to this GIS girl

[Instrumental Break]

We were halfway there when the rain came down, Of a day-I-ay-I-ay And she asked me up to her room downtown
Of a fine soft day-i-ay
and I wondered what, we were going to do
'Cause her hair was black and her eyes were blue
She showed me her maps, and many lines of code
Her essays and thesis that she wrote

[Instrumental Break]

I stood up, went to my home

....

With a broken heart and illusions gone

.

And I ask you now, tell me what would you do
If her hair was black and her eyes were blue
I would run away, all over the world
Never loose my heart to a GIS girl

[Instrumental outro]

[9] Radar lovers - Because the night - Patti Smith

Use me now, baby, here as I am. A little vague, hard to understand. A little bit noisy, but that's part of me. But someday you'll love it, once you understand me

>Come on now, try and understand What I achieve when I'm in the right hands Biomass change, changing tree cover. Let's measure it now, let's measure it now, let's measure it now.

Because with clouds I can still measure. Because with clouds, I will still work Because day and night I can still measure. Where others will stop, I will go on...

But please don't underestimate me It's more than just through – the clouds I see Sentinel 1, band X, C, L and P Radar inter fero me trie :-)

>Come on now, try and understand What I achieve when I'm in the right hands That sleeping volcano, looks dormantly It won't hurt you now, can't hurt you now, can't touch you now.

Because with clouds I can still measure. Because with clouds, I will still work Because day and night I can still measure. Where others will stop, I will go on...

[solo]

Because with clouds I can still measure. Because with clouds, I will still work Because day and night I can still measure. Where others will stop, I will go on... Because with clouds I can still measure. Because with clouds, I will still work Because day and night I can still measure. Where others will stop, I will go on...

[10] We'll program it in R – Whiskey in the jar – Thin Lizzy

When I went to the uni, learning about geo I thought that pressing buttons, was all that I would do-o But Dainius he tought us, that's not how we will work here Sayin': "I will try to teach you, to make your own life easier" >Musha ring dum a doo dum a da, Forget ARC-GIS, Forget ol' Erdas-hey: We'll program it in R.

I stared at all this code and became a little nervous Will I ever manage, to do this without google? He sighed, and assured, that Stack overflow would save me, But I couldn't be convinced that it really was this easy. >Musha ring dum a doo dum a da, Forget ARC-GIS, Forget ol' Erdas-hey: We'll program it in R.

When Dainius didn't watch us - for a little moment, I opened up a browser, to find my little wonder, But the TA -- he noticed, ChatGeePeeTee was opened And sent for Dainius, oh I was ready to be slaughtered >Musha ring dum a doo dum a da, Forget ARC-GIS, Forget ol' Erdas-hey: We'll program it in R.

'T was early in week 4, when it all started to settle The nested structure of the script, it all became apparent GGplot did what I asked, made graphs and maps and tables No longer hidden secrets here, no miracles or fables >Musha ring dum a doo dum a da, Forget ARC-GIS, Forget ol' Erdas-hey: We'll program it in R.

Now there's some take delight in a user interface-hey and others take delight in the really fancy looks ney but I take delight in the beauty of a function Which I wrote myself, to get my work all done-yeah >Musha ring dum a doo dum a da, Forget ARC-GIS, Forget ol' Erdas-hey: We'll program it in R.

If ever I get stuck, with some code I have to run then I'm sure that I'll think back to lessons I was told when I felt a little lost, had no clue 'bout what I did And Dainius who told me "Just look it up on Git-hub" >Musha ring dum a doo dum a da, Forget ARC-GIS, Forget ol' Erdas-hey: We'll program it in R.

BREAK

[11] Werkplek - Get Back - The Beatles

Ik ken een krappe kamer met een flexy werkplek De toekomst van de arbeidstek Stap je in die kamer met die flexy werkplek Dan volgt spontaan een zenuwtrek Tafelblad omhoog, Stoelleuning omlaag R. . S. . l. . krijgt de volle laag Muizen met de mond, Muizen met de voet Het Arbo team weet hoe dat moet

Werkplek Werkplek, Leren van je werkplek Werkplek Werkplek ,Leren van je werkplek

Ik ken een krappe kamer met een flexy werkplek De toekomst van de arbeidstek Stapje in die kamer met die flexy werkplek Dan volgt spontaan een zenuwtrek Beeldscherm omhoog, Tafelblad omlaag R. . S. . I. . krijgt de volle laag Muizen met de mond, Muizen met het oor Het Arbo team weet hoe dat moet

Werkplek Werkplek, Leren van je werkplek Werkplek Werkplek ,Leren van je werkplek

[solo]

Ik ken een krappe kamer met een flexy werkplek De toekomst van de arbeidstek Stapje in die kamer met die flexy werkplek Dan volgt spontaan een zenuwtrek Stoelleuning omhoog, Beeldscherm omlaag R. . S. . I. . krijgt de volle laag Muizen met de mond, Muizen met het oor Je weet intussen hoe het moet

Werkplek Werkplek ,Leren van je werkplek Werkplek Werkplek ,Leren van je werkplek Werkplek Werkplek ,Leren van je werkplek Werkplek Werkplek ,Leren van je werkplek

Werkplek

[12] It always rains again in Wageningen- It's Raining Men - Weather girls

Pictures on the website – beautiful blue skies
The sun is casting shadows, people chillin' outside
But as soon as you arrived here
On the airport – half past ten...
Dis-appoint-ment did kick in
It's was already raining then...

It Rains Again! In Wageningen! – It Rains again! Oh no! Cycling to campus you will get Absolutely soaking wet!

It Rains Again! In Wageningen! – It Rains Again! Every Single day! Morning, evening, afternoon.. Buy yourself a raincoat soon!

Forget those pretty pictures, reality will soon kick in September to august, there is no end, just a begin

It's better to accept it, embrace the greyish skies So that each and every cloudy day, you go out with a smile

It Rains Again! In Wageningen! – It Rains again! Oh no! It Rains Again! In Wageningen! – It Rains again! Oh no!

Every morning stormy weather moving in About to begin Hear the thunder Skip the lecture and stay in bed!

Forget those pretty pictures, reality will soon kick in September to august, there is no end, just a begin It's better to accept it, embrace the greyish skies So that each and every cloudy day, you go out with a smile

Pictures on the website – beautiful blue skies
The sun is casting shadows, people chillin' outside
But as soon as you arrived here
On the airport – half past ten...
Dis-appoint-ment did kick in
It's was already raining then...

It Rains Again! In Wageningen! — It Rains again! Oh no! It Rains Again! In Wageningen! — It Rains again! Oh no! It Rains Again! In Wageningen! — It Rains again! Oh no! It Rains Again! In Wageningen! — It Rains again! Oh no!

[13] Need an internship - Dancing In the Streets - Mick Jagger / David Bowie

Okay.. Africa, Asia, Australia, the Americas,.... Dwingeloo, Noordeloos

Calling out around the world, Are you ready for a brand new feat Summer's here and the time is right, need an internship

Lookin' in Dwingeloo (---), Down in Noordeloos (---_) In New York City? (---)

Oh, All I need is a topic, a sweet topic, There are topics everywhere There'll be swinging and swaying, and discs a playin' Need an internship,

Oh, it doesn't matter what you wear
Just as long as you are there,
Everyone, find a thrill, everywhere around the world
I Need to, Need to find an internship

It's an invitation across the nations, a chance for folks to meet There'll be graphing, printing and topics flying. Need an internship

At C.G.I. (Need an internship), At Sweco (Need an internship), Don't forget the Kadaster (Need an internship) What about Arcadis (Need an internship) And there is E S R I (Need an internship) And there is GeoCAT (Need an internship)

Oh, It doesn't matter what you wear
Just as long as you are there,
Everyone, find a thrill, everywhere around the world
I Need to, Need to find an internship

[solo]

- I Need to, Need to find an internship (Need an internship)
- I Need to, Need to find an internship (Need an internship)
- I Need to, Need to find an internship (Need an internship)

[14] Code Scholar Code! - Mustang Sally - The Commitments

Ohh ... Scholars, Guess you got to code your good thoughts down - 2x Ohh ... Scholars, Sure you will code your brainwaves down – 2x

And when the time is all gone You keep goin' on real strong

All you wanna do is code (it) down, scholar -- Code it scholar, code (4x)

And when the time is all gone You keep goin' on real strong

Thousand eighty lines of code – no clue what you're aiming for Please debug your source – Put your feet back on the floor

Ohhhhh, Scholars You only have to code - your good thoughts down And need to make sure - the graphs aren't upside-down

And when the time is all gone You keep goin' on real strong

[solo]

All you wanna do is code (it) down, scholar -- Code it scholar, code All you wanna do is code (it) down, scholar -- Code it scholar, code All you wanna do is code (it) down, scholar -- Code it scholar, code All you wanna do is code (it) down, scholar -- Code it scholar, code

And when the time is all gone You keep goin' on real strong

[15] Open Source is Mine - Should I stay or should I Go - The Clash

FOSS(4G) you got to let me know Shall I get it, shall I go If you say it can be mine I will do it every time So you got to let me know Open Source: my final goal

It's always script, script, script
I'll be happy to be done
One routine fine, next is bad
I do not want to get it back
Well, come on believe me now
Open Source will be mine

[chorus]

Open Source the final goal yee
Open Source the final goal yee
If I get it I will grow yee
And if I fail I will blow yee
So come on you have to know
Open Source is the goal !!!

This App is buggin' me
It does not want to set me free
Look this figure is not right
I don't mind I'm colour-blind
So, come on, editing is mine
I'm sharing, I am fine

[chorus]

Open Source the final goal yee
Open Source the final goal yee
If I get it I will grow yee
And if I fail I will blow yee
So come on you have to know
Open Source is the goal !!!

[16] Something New - Bad case of loving you - Robert Palmer

Long summer night Didn't see your bed. Haven't fiiiinalized...your thesis yet. One more line. . one paragraph to go.. Have to fiiind... something really new...

[chorus]

Doctor Doctor, tell me the truth.
Did you fiiiind something new?
All these nights you stayed up — ooh. . .
Did you fiiiiiind something new?

A good idea... doesn't make no a paper yet. Sleepless- nights someday you'll regret. You should have made ... a better plan... Now you cry ... And make your pillow wet

[chorus]

Doctor Doctor, tell me the truth.
Did you fiiiind something new?
All these nights you stayed up — ooh. . .
Did you fiiiiiind something new?

I know you hate it. . you hate it a lot. Tell me now: Are you gonna stop?

It didn't turn you down... down on your knees. . Sacrifiiicied, more than four years We clap our hands. thumbs up too. . You got it done ... and you did it good

[chorus]

Doctor Doctor, tell me the truth.
Did you fiiiind something new?
All these nights you stayed up — ooh. . .
Did you fiiiiiind something new?

[17] Keep on studyin' – Keep on rockin'- Neil Young

There's colors on the street Red, white and blue Students stampin' their feet cause Elected ones decide to undo education budgets, inflow of the other flags Why no spread of erudition and geotags Do what you can, be a study fan! Let's uncover these con man!

Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world

I see a student in the night with a waiver in her hand Such a great fee: a study right and a visit to another land Now they put this lot away, and perspectives will be hit The UN development goals? What have we done to it? So many kids without options to update school. Will never fall with the academic cool.

Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world

[solo]

We got a thousand points of light for the global south let's offer a wider, open mind. Share our lowland routh.

Matching other cultures like an academic bouquet which in the end will move boundaries away. I wonder who of us will these study limits turn into a sunny outlook, a warm welcome to learn.

Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world

Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world

Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world

Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world Keep on studyin' in the free world

[+1] The Book – The Look -Roxette

Walkin' in again Questions like a hammer Missed the notes and then— Never read the chapter Still they wanna pass now: Just get the book! Ask about the test Though the answer's in the lecture Tryin' to second guess "Do we need to know this?" It's written in the handouts: Just get the book!

Just get the book (I want no book) Just get the book (Don't want a book) What in the world can make a smart kid act this blue? When everything you need to know is there for you? And I go blah blah blah blah blah... Just get the book!

Fire in the eyes Deadline's on the table Didn't even try Copy from a label Didn't prep the reading: Just get the book! "Do we need to cite?" Yes, it's in the foreword Highlight every line Instead they just implore: "Can I pass without it?": Just get the book!

Just get the book (I want no book) Just get the book (Don't want no book) What in the world can make a full-grown brain play dumb? When answers that you need are in page one And I go blah blah blah blah blah... Just get the book! [solo] Walkin' in again Questions like a hammer wants a grade for his exam Never was a reader Comin' with excuses Just get the book!

Just get the book (I need no book) Just get the book (Don't like the look)

What in the world can make a lazy plan come true?

When all the work was written out and meant for you

She goes (no no no no no veel no's) Just get the book!

And I go blah blah blah blah blah... Just get the book!

What in the world can make a lazy plan come true?

When all the work was written out and meant for you

And I go blah blah blah blah blah... just get the book!

She goes (no no no no no no) Just get the book (It's heavy too) He goes (no no no no no no no) Just get the book (Prefer youtube) She goes (no no no no no veel no's): Just get the book

[+2] The best laser scanner – Whole Lotta Rosie -AC/DC

Wanna tell you a story 'Bout this scanner you know When it comes to laser scannin' Oh she steals the show She ain't exactly pretty Ain't exactly small But the way she's performing... You could say she's got it all

Never had a scanner Never had a laser scanner like you Doing all the things Doing all the things you do You let me scan all the mountains And the bushes in between You give it all you got The best machine I've ever seen

[chorus] You're the best laser scanner A great laser scanner Die VZ-600 Die VZ-600 Die VZ-600

You're a VZ 600 -- i

Oh honey you can do it Scan for me the whole day long Make another turn Another turn to turn me on Scan with me till night time Scan right around the clock To my surprise My scanner never stops

[chorus]

You're the best laser scanner A great laser scanner Die VZ-600 **Die VZ-600** Die VZ-600 You're a VZ 600 -- i

